From: Thomas Friloux

To: Taylor Barras

Cc: kyle.ruckert@la.go; Andree Miller; Jason Mahfouz; Greg StRomain; William Saint
Subject: Cost Estimate for LANG Support to TX for Operation Lone Star

Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 6:06:10 PM

Attachments: LANG Support to TX Costs.pdf

Taylor,

Attached is the LANG cost estimate as requested by Governor Landry to support the Texas
National Guard on the Texas border. The attachment includes our cost estimate, our
concept of the operation to include sustainment, and likely missions/tasks the our service
members would conduct. | am TDY in California and Washington DC till next Wednesday
but am available 24/7 on the cell number below. Please feel free to contact me or my staff
for further data or assistance.

vir
Tommy

THOMAS C. FRILOUX
Brigadier General, USA
The Adjutant General
Louisiana National Guard
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(504) 278-8357
Thomas.friloux@la.gov




